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Addendum/Addenda No./No 

2 

 
 

Project Description / Description de projet 

 

S77 Lab 147 Renovations 

Solicitation No./ No de sollicitation 

 

16-22100 

Project No./No de projet 

 

5263-S77 

W.O. No./No d’ordre de travail 

 

      

Departmental Representative / 
représentant ministériel  

 

Allan Smith 

Date 

 

2016 Nov 28 

Notice: 

This addendum shall form part of the tender documents and all 
conditions shall apply and be read in conjunction with the original 
plans and specifications. 

Nota: 

Cet addenda fait partie intégrale des dossiers d’appel d’offres;  
toutes les conditions énoncées doivent être lues et appliquées  
en conjonction avec les plans et les devis originaux. 

SPECIFICATIONS 
 
Remove from original table of Contents: 083100.01 – Access Door Mechanical, Section 09 70 
50 - Resinous Flooring and Section 09 73 00  - Epoxy Floor Coating, 12 35 53.13  Steel 
Laboratory Casework. 
Add to table of contents: Section 09 51 10 – Acoustical Panels, 09 67 23 – Resinous Chemical 
Resistant Epoxy Floor and 09 67 30 – Resinous Vinyl Chip Flooring 
 
BIDDER’S QUESTIONS 
Refer to the attached list of bidder’s questions and answers. 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Pages from a Desigated Substance Survey by Oakhill Environmental, which pertain to 
the area of work, are attached to this addendum. 

2. The mandatory site visit attendance sheets are attached to this addendum. 
 

End / Fin 
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This document is issued to address requests for information or clarifications received from the bidders. 

1. Q No abatement report or specification issued for this tender, may we assume there is no 
abatement work included with this tender? 
A We do not expect abatement will be required for asbestos, or any other designated 
substances.  

2. Q  Original tender specification issued as missing several Sections, Addendum #1 issued 
included new Spec. Sections, however Section 08 31 00.01 - Access Doors - Mechanical which is 
listed on the original Spec Table of Contents is not included in original nor Addendum?  Is this 
spec section to be deleted?   Do the following Spec Sections issued with Addendum #1 replace 
the original Spec Sections Nos.  09 51 13 Acoustical Panel Ceilings,  00 70 50 Resinous Flooring 
and 09 73 00 Epoxy Floor Coating which are listed in the Table of  Contents but not included 
with the Spec distribution?   Also Section 12 35 53.13  Steel Laboratory Casework listed in Table 
of Contents but not included in the Spec distribution nor in Addendum 1, will this be issued in a 
new Addendum? 
A This is addressed in Addendum 2. Some sections are redundant, and the laboratory 
casework is specified on the drawings. 

3. Q Is there a DSR report? If so, can you please provide it as there’s what seems to be 
plaster on the exterior foundation walls? 
A Pages from a Designated Substance Survey by Oakhill Environmental, which pertain to 
the area of work, are attached to addendum 2. 

4. Q Is there a Geotechnical report?  If so, can you please provide it as this will be important 
for the excavation along the foundation wall? 
A There is no geotechnical report which investigates the fill along the exterior 
foundation wall. 

5. Q In the specs document, a few divisions seem to be missing 02 to 09. In my interest for 
the epoxy coating, would it be Possible to publish Division 09 
A Division 9 was included in Addendum 1. 

6. Q Could the bidders list be provided in an Addendum? 
A The mandatory site visit attendance sheets are included in Addendum 2. 
 

 

 

End of tender Period Questions no. 1 



Distribution: 
2 copies - National Research Council Canada 
1 copy  - Oakhill Environmental 
 
August 2007  PR-06-039 

NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL CANADA 
100 SUSSEX DRIVE 

OTTAWA, ONTARIO 
K1A 0R6 

 
 
       

 

DESIGNATED SUBSTANCES SURVEY 
BUILDING S-77 

OTTAWA, ONTARIO 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

 

 
 
 
 





 
Oakhill Environmental                     Functional Space Form 

Criteria for Access to an area containing ACM:  Criteria for Condition of an ACM:    MJC:  Mud Joint Compound 
A: All building occupants may have access to this area    G: ACM is in GOOD condition; No damage    PI:  Pipe Insulation 
B: Restricted to building staff only     F: ACM is in FAIR condition; Less than 2% damage   FI:  Fitting Insulation 
C: Areas of the building behind walls or ceiling system    P: ACM is in POOR condition; Greater than 2% damage  FG:  Fibreglass 
     

 
Building:  S-77 
 

 
Functional Space (FS) #: SB16 
                                  

Date:  May 9, 2007 FS Area: Rms. B143, B145, 
B147, B149 & B153 
                       

Job #:  PR-06-039 
 

 
Notes: 
 
1) No ACM’s were observed in this area. 

Inspector:   BM & RT 

 
Building Materials 

 
  ACM Assessment 

Report 
Reference 

 
 

Condition 

 
 

Access 

 
 

Location 

 
 

Homg. 
Material 

# 

 
 

Material Description 

 
 

System 

 
 
ACM 
Y/N 

 
 

Fri- 
able 
Y/N 

 
 

ACM 
Type 

 
 

Qty. 
G F P A B C 

 
 

Response /  
Comments 

 
 

Dwg. 
# 

 
 

Photo 
# 

Floor NA Concrete Floor N -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 
                 

Walls NA Concrete Wall N -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 
 01 Plaster (cementitious) Wall N -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 
 NA Brick Wall N -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 
                 

Ceiling NA Metal Deck Y N -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 
                 
                 

Above 
ceiling NA -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

                 
Other NA FG PI & FI All N -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- Newer Installation -- -- 
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